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Dear Ms. Marshall:

THOMAS (. GARTNER
BRUCE D. SCHRIMPE
ROXANE L. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D. BICKERY
STUART §. MUKAMAL
THOMAS |, BEAMISH
MAURITAF. HOUREN
JGHN J, HEINEN
MICHAEL G. TOBIN
DAVID §. STANOSZ
SUSAN E. LAPPEN

JAN A SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A, FRICKER
HEID WICK SPOERL
KURT A, BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN K. TANGEN
MELANIE R, SWANK
JAY A, UNORA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
ECWARD M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A, TOKUS
VINCENT ). BOBOY
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
KATHRYN M. ZALEWSKI
MEGAN T. CRUMP
ELOISA DE LEON

ADAM B. STEPHENS
KEVIK P, SULLIVAN
BETH CONRADSON CLEARY
THOMAS D. MILLER
Assistant City Attarneys

We have received your claim in the amount of $741.30, relating to damage to your
vehicle on when yvou ailegedly struck a chunk of ice and show that was in the driving lane

at 875 West Lavton Avenue on Febraary 14, 2007,

Our investigation reveals that the snow plow truck that was assigned to plow this route
followed standard plowing procedures to clear the snow from the roadway. It was noted
that a shopping area is located here and the plowing company that plowed for this facility
may have pushed snow into the roadway. Since there is no evidence that the City was

negligent in this matter, it cannot accept liability and we are denying vour claim

If vou wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the date of this letter 1o the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205,

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.
Very fruly vours,
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GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney
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Investigator Adjuster
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